

## Participatory Governance Council April 7, 2022

## **MINUTES**

Mee	Meeting Called to Order at 3:34 PM		
No	Item	Discussion/Outcome	
1.	Land Acknowledgment (Procedural)	3:34 PM	

2. Roll Call (Procedural) Council Members present:
Administrators: Lisa Cooper Wilkins (Chairperson), Jill
Yee, and Wendy Miller

participate in the PGC meeting because of a scheduling conflict with other meetings.

Maria Del Rosario Villasana agreed with other Councilmembers and stated that if the Board needs to schedule their meetings on Thursdays, then PGC could consider rescheduling PGC meetings for next semester

		Maria Salazar-Colón wanted to know if the upcoming outreach event would be announced to the entire college community so that everyone would have awareness of it happening. Dr. Cooper Wilkins responded by stating that the email invitation for the event, including the date, will be sent out college wide.
8.	Awards and Recognition (Information)	Angelica Campos recognized CCSF delegation of the Academic Senate, which participated in the California Community Colleges Spring Plenary, and acknowledged Simon Hanson for his work, as well as Siwei Tang for getting elected as a 2022 Vice-President of the California Community Colleges Student Senate.  Chris Brodie recognized Dr. Lisa Cooper Wilkins for facilitating PGC meetings, and her calm and positive attitude.  Simon Hanson recognized ##07 "Journalism department, which took home 18 awards this year.  Maria Salazar-Colòn recognized all classified employees who continue to work both on campus and remotely, despite of the issues with some supervisors.
9.	Old Business	

facilitation training which would help set standards and expectations across all meetings. Wendy Miller stated that the Council members should have a chance to

	remote work.
c) R2C Update (Report)	Alexis Litzky shared the following updates with the Councilmembers: City College is in the process of opening the campus back to the college community despite the less-than-ideal opening this week. Until August and the beginning of the Fall 2022 semester work and safety issues will continue to be addressed and worked out.  Covid-19 page has been updated with the Building and Center Hours. Summer and Fall hours are still in a rough draft but will be updated soon as well.  In regard to transitioning to remote and hybrid work, R2C group does not have purview over this process, as it must involve the Labor Union.  However, R2C workgroup might become a workgroup attached to another part of the PGC. The Chancellor indicated that updating of the communicable disease administrative procedure will begin next week. The edits which were approved by Chief Vasquez and the Vice Chancellor have not been shared with the PGC yet. The Chancellor would like to redirect the edits on the procedure back to the R2C group so that it can take a closer look at the items such as visitor policy, codifying what a visitor is and what safety protocols they would follow. This would include the conversation about the new students and vaccine exemption policies.  R2C has also been talking about supplemental communications that support people as they return to campus, such as a check list that would outline what to expect from the return to campus.

	Comments and Question:		
		Comments and Question:  Dr. Lisa Cooper Wilkins added that the hours for the Health Center need to be adjusted on the Building and Center hours webpage because some of the hours listed are virtual hours.  Chris Brodie wanted to make sure that the focus of the upcoming changes is on helping the students first and foremost, which should include not taking away some virtual services which are convenient to the students.	
	d.) Continue the Discussion of Campus Re-opening Plans and Procedures, Role of RTC, including Conduct of PGC meetings (Discussion/Possible Action)	Simon Hanson stated that that PGC needs to set its own objectives for itself and wanted to know if there is a desire for the PGC to set up a hybrid space to conduct public meetings, what preparation must happen in advance for that, and what is the projected timeline. As suggested by Joseph Reyes, Simon Hanson shared his experience of teaching a hybrid class which is equipped with large screen projectors and multiple cameras facing both the audience and the participants, which creates a more inclusive atmosphere. He agreed with Maria Salazar-Colón that decisions like these will affect multiple departments, including IT and Custodial. Maria Salazar-Colón reminded the Councilmembers that their decisions affect the custodial department, and that the decisions should not be made until the Union had a chance to discuss the working conditions.  Chris Brodie shared his concerns about hybrid meetings, including safety and possibility that only a small fraction of people could come to the in-person meetings.	
10.	New Business		